
Good Afternoon Caroline, 
 
The answers to your queries are below. 
 

1. As there will be two separate activities on site now, tonnages cannot be interchanged 
between them, even though the overall tonnage for the whole site won’t go above a 
permitted max.  So, I need confirmation of max tonnages for the composting and shredding 
activities in a worst case scenario. The max tonnages are to be 30,000 tonnes on the green 
waste/composting and 19,000 tonnes for the wood. 

2. Will the increase in throughput for the composting activity also include a requirement for 
increase in storage capacity (again, worst case scenario)? The increase in throughput is for 
the wood not the composting activity which remains unchanged with the exception of the 
compost bay in the new land to be included within the permit. The composting is not 
changing and is not to be considered as part of this variation as it has been previously 
determined.  

3. Confirm that the shredding activity takes place outside. The shredding activity does take 
place outside. 

 
Please give me a call if have any further queries. 
 
Regards, 
 
Stuart 
07368-139791 
 


